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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: August 30, 2022
TO: Administrative file for NDA 213593/Original-1
FROM: Jay Fajiculay, PharmD

Senior Regulatory Health Project Manager
Division of Regulatory Operations for Immunology and Inflammation
Office of Regulatory Operations

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 213593/Original-1

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 213593/Original-1, Konvomep (omeprazole and sodium
bicarbonate) solution

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Abdelrahman, Ramy
Abdi, Mesfin
Abraham, Sherly
Balakrishnan, Anand
Bauerlien, Melinda
Booker, Nyedra
Booth, Benjamin
Cai, Hong

Chakder, Sushanta
Cheng, Emily
Dunson, Alvis
Fajiculay, Jay

Ge, Zhengfang
Hanes, Lesley
Khurana, Mona
Kim, Insook
Korvick, Joyce
Lackey, Leila

Reference ID: 5038073



Lyons, Erica
Mastroyannis, Christos
Meyer, Joette

Ni, Nina

Paul, Koushik
Tomaino, Juli
Whitehead, Richard

Reference ID: 5038073



Signature Page 1 of 1

This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all
electronic signatures for this electronic record.

JAY R FAJICULAY
08/30/2022 09:56:39 AM

Reference ID: 5038073





